
Legistar No. 90237 

      

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD  

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda  

 

         District ALL 

 

    X  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)   

      Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

       Other Business (Pink) 

 

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  April 20, 2009  (B of T) Date: May 7, 2009 

 

SUBJECT:  ORDINANCE AMENDING PERMIT FEES   

 

SUBMITTED BY: George E. Seagraves, Fire Chief 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

The Bureau of Inspectional Services of the Fire Department transmits for you consideration an 

Ordinance regarding the increase of Building Permit Fees for Fiscal Year 2010. 

 

The Ordinance Amends Title 15, Chapter 150, Section 150 of the Lombard Village Code in 

regard to Permit Fees. 

 

If passed on May 7, 2009, with waiver of first and pass on second, the new fees would take effect 

June 1, 2009. 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: Revenue increase of approximately 5%. 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Finance Director _______________________________________ Date ____________ 

Village Manager _______________________________________ Date ____________ 

 

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager’s Office            

by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution. 



 


